Shaw, Heather

From: McEvoy, Kim <Kim.McEvoy@dep.state.nj.us>
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 3:04 PM

To: Raskin, Morgan; Lindner, William

Cc: Shaw, Heather; Sliker, Laura

Subject: RE: Toxics Sites Inquiry SRP0037411
Morgan,

| looked over the sites for Applicant SRP0037411 and found that you can delete 6 of the 7 sites submitted. DEP is only
looking at sites listed under the Site Remediation Program (SRP). These 6 sites listed below are in the NJDEP database

but they are not SRP sites. The “Port Norris Express: ID # 75645 ” site is under compliance review.

3/10/2014 SRP0037411 Louis Berger Moore Jeff

3/10/2014 SRP0037411 Louis Berger Tribbetts Welding & Service
3/10/2014 SRP0037411 Louis Berger McClain Wesley John & Verna
3/10/2014 SRP0037411 Louis Berger Gentile Carmen

3/10/2014 SRP0037411 Louis Berger Port Norris Express Co Inc
3/10/2014 SRP0037411 Louis Berger Goslin Allen Wayne & Dawn C

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Kimberly McEvoy
Environmental Specialist
NJDEP, BEMSA

(p) 609-530-8705

(f) 609-530-3344

From: Raskin, Morgan [mailto:mraskin@louisberger.com]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 1:35 PM

To: Lindner, William; McEvoy, Kim

Cc: Shaw, Heather; Sliker, Laura

Subject: FW: Toxics Sites Inquiry (NEP0231 and SRP0037411)

Hi Bill and Kim,

I've attached a toxics site inquiry for NEP0231 and SRP0037411. The sites for NEP0231 were identified on the HUD

mapping tool like we usually do.

192646
27293
447116
381712
410271
434499

The site for application SRP0037411 is located in Cumberland County, so the toxics sites are not mapped in the HUD

tool. We decided (with Donna’s input) to map potential toxic sites on Geoweb and then send to you for review.

I've attached the Geoweb map showing the site location and a 3000-foot buffer. There are 7 NJEMS sites within 3,000
feet, so I've also included the NJEMS report and listed these sites on the toxics spreadsheet. We have not identified any

known contaminated sites, CEAs, or CKEs in Geoweb within 3000 feet of the site.

Thank you,



Morgan Raskin
Senior Environmental Scientist | Geo-Environmental/HazMat Services

direct 973.407.1664

mobile 732.245.7221

email mraskin@Ilouisberger.com
web louisberger.com
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This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended solely for the attention and use of the intended
addressee(s). If you are not the intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this message or any of its attachments. In such case, you should
immediately destroy this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person with actual authority conferred by Louis Berger or
its respective affiliated companies (collectively, “LB”), the information and statements herein do not constitute a binding commitment or warranty by LB, and LB assumes no
responsibility for any misperceptions, errors or misunderstandings.



